From: Wiklund, Helen

To: NCAGR.ncswcdistricts
Subject: NC Soil & Water Conservation Commission Meeting on March 16, 2022
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 4:14:00 PM

To the Soil & Water Conservation Partnership,

The North Carolina Soil & Water Conservation Commission will meet in person in Yadkin County at
the Yadkinville Field Office located at 2051 Agricultural Way in Yadkinville, NC on Wednesday, March
16, starting at 9 a.m. Before the Commission’s business meeting, breakfast will be provided by Mr.
Chamberlain. A sign up for breakfast will be available soon, and the cost will be determined once
the sign up is complete; please bring cash.

A work session is scheduled for Tuesday, March 15, starting at 6 p.m., at the same location.

On Tuesday, March 15, prior to the Commission’s work session at 11:15 a.m., there will be a
presentation from Schnabel Engineering at Mr. Lenuel Chamberlain’s farm at 1950 Bethel Church
Road in Yadkinville and lunch will be provided at no cost. After lunch, we will tour up to three PL-566
watershed structures (depending upon the weather). Dinner will also be provided prior to the work
session at the Yadkinville Field Office at no cost by Mr. Chamberlain. A sign up for the tours, lunch,
and dinner will be forthcoming.

Below is the Teams link for the work session on March 15:

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting
Join with a video conferencing device

ncgov@m.webex.com

Video Conference ID: 115 691 863 7

Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)

+1984-204-1487,,325325925#  United States, Raleigh
Phone Conference ID: 325 325 925#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Below is the Teams link for the business meeting on March 16:
Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device
ncgov@m.webex.com

Video Conference ID: 117 616 975 0

Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)

+1984-204-1487,,736213627# United States, Raleigh
Phone Conference ID: 736 213 627#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Thank you.
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Helen Wiklund

Administrative Specialist

Division of Soil & Water Conservation

NC Dept. of Agriculture & Consumer Services
1614 Mail Service Center, Office 320E
Raleigh, NC 27699

P: 919-707-3773

C: 919-623-2548

helen.wiklund@ncagr.gov
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